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The fetter from Jonathan Lord MP was sent to Edward Davey MP at 815 & was forwarded - 

to ECT by John Rattle, Deputy Head of Westminster Affairs 
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Lord Mishra.dpc lQ 

EcT 0c 
Euiice Kirby 

Page 1 of 2 

From: John Rattle 

Sent: 28 October 2010 10:58 
To: Eunice Kirby 2 I t o Q 

Subject: FW: Lord Mishra.doc d- Ls CQS S L2

Attachments: Lord Mishra.doc (Y1 rcx.iiro 

Eunice 

Please can you investigate in Michelle's absence 

Many thanks 

p17'~T~ 

Royal Mail Group 
100 Victoria Embankment 
LONDON 
EC4Y OH.Q.-.-._._.-.-.-.-., ------- ------- _ 
Mobex:!._._._GRO_ .Mobile:._._.-._._. O_. 
External Email:

 
GRO 

Michele 

Happy to discuss 

iimitrn 

Deputy Head of Westminster Affairs 

Royal Mail Group 
100 Victoria Embankment 
LONDON 
EC4Y OHQ.-.-._._._._._._._ ..--............................... 
Mobex: ._._._. GRO-.. .r_E_M_ _o_ b_ _ile_ _: L_-_-_-_G RO -._ 
External Email: GRO ---

M r I T ... 

James Mitchell 
Government Affairs 
Royal Mail Group 
100 Victoria Embankment. London, EC4Y OHO 
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Lord M;shra.doc 

Office:; r+ p O 
Mobil  1~ ._._._._._..._._._. 

._._._._._._._._._._.__G.Ro._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

From: Whitehead Mike ShEx --------- . GRO ' 
Sent., 27 October 2010 17:28 
To: James Mitchell 
Cc: Batten Peter (ShEx) 
Subject: Lord Mishra,doc 

BE

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning 
service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM 
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 
purposes. 
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HOUSE OF COMMONS 
LONDON SWIA OAA 

Edward Davey Mp Tel: 020 7219 6913 
PaittamentaryW`der. +rate for Em fpr 

ands
nd S P~Yment Relations, Consumer and postal Aff

Depam
airs 1 VkYoria Street 

Loezlon SWIH OET 

JGCtiRp/ 

' '® ~ 1n 

Dear Ed 
_ ._ s •lam, 

_r hxre been contactedbya 
auto 

Mrsseema Mishra of GRO r 
G RO 

GRO 

Lb cnr. that! base 
at West Sub post Office. 1 endcsea mpyo f --IZm her. 

On 21" October she wa j e( theft of the sum of t 7S sentence wAl be given an 11° from the pow offxe, Her
ccvnrrse+rt I erat  on thk 

a matter for the
' that you win be unable to 

I gather that you fltJfmetwltta of theJustto%etherwithtl~eS-'Ba 
relives 

kcforseraPostmastersaliwo IJF uldbe41. grateful if you could oanfarn tt nn`"nstituent, cnnceming thetrcampalgn. l would be of th h meeting and what, !f any, acUonx you intend to take. I under j that there►s 
Su have been 

a tylarge 
numberofsirnirareaseswhere 

€ bom Is that the 
tnl Pose Olftce. t knout It it the JFSA's vkw that part of the • mead i remLta efxsignarcsomewhatarJsai andIndudefntheme. tedmJe loradmtnfstrag}refa s lei` soletyresporr for all losses. This means that any he Horizon sYatem would leave them accountable, despite that the Horizon tt of probi MsoPi and overspght otthe'rystem. t k sow of 

sys
have blamj 
tem has had a +mount of problems since its Introduction, and the majority In system !s poutbie re o. ootut cases, I also gather that access to the xt officers network 

Aproblem that my eostIt Is thatthe to hook at the systerit in Y wished to employ an Independent rrAuditor IndependentinvesU d 
case, but m e oeostswereProhibftfve, Is there a chanceofan 

them? 
5u can tf 

system to estabrish torKJusiveiy whether Subpe computer systems that are In place are there to support 
Yours ly

GRO 
Jonathan Lord MI' 

rl 
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LORD, Janathan 

Fr 5P
S.nt O 1OO91O 
To: LARD, Jcw 
C rr 
Subject UR ?TtFARJUST10E 

Dear Mr Lord 

lam writing to you to ask for your urgent help with the position I now find myself in. On 
2I' October 2010 at Gufdfo~d Crown Court after two days of deliberations the jury returned 
a verdict of guilty to the charge of Theft. 

From 29th June 2005 to 14' Januy 200081 was the sub postmistress at West Byfleet Sub 
Post Office, It was during this period that the Post Office said I had stole £75k from West 
Byfleet Post office which is not true, as I was keep informing them about missing money. 

I am not guilty, just another victim of Post Office Limited and their Horizon system that has 
caused such devastation to myself and to so many others around the country. I know that a 
meeting took place a couple of weeks ago between Edward Davey the Minister for Postal 
Affairs and a representative from Justice For Su tern Alliance (JFSA), the group that 
been set up to expose what really s been happening to subpostmasters and this was in 
response to other MP's requests. Edward Davey is currently meant to be looking into all this 
and I would urge you to contact trim to find out the latest and let him know what has 
happened to me and ask for his help to stop this abuse. 

lam due to retnn to court for s eocing on I1a November 2010 and I really need your help 
to raise my case at the highest level as a matter of urgency. I haven't done any crime, 
please I beg for the sake of my frily and for the name of god please take these matter as 
,urgency. _ _ . _ _ . _ 

Please contact me for any further information. 

Your faithfully 

SEEMA MISRA 
_._._,_. IRRELEVANT end victim of unfare justice 

GRO 
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Eunice Kirby 

From: Michele Graves 

Sent: 05 November 2010 11:41 

To: John Rattle; Mike Granville 

Cc: Eunice Kirby 

Subject: re Jonathan Djanogiy MP- Mrs O'Dell, Great Staughton PO and Johnathan Lord MP - Mrs 
Misra, West Byfleet PO 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Jonathan Djanogly MP.doc 

John 

L Ah T 

Michele Graves 
Executive CdrrespondenceManager
Executive Correspondence Team

Post Office Limited 

0 1st Floor, Bunhill Row Wing, 148 Old Street, 
LONDON, ECIV 9HQ 
Si phone number; GRO Postline: L 9 

I GR_O 
C 

_ ______ ~ .. 
mobile_ __ _ n_ u_m_ _ber__- _, - - -G_R.° - - - -

GRO 

Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended 
recipients) and may contain confidential dential and 
privileged ufformation. Any unauthorised review, 
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you 
are not the intended recipient please contact me by 
reply email and destroy all copies of the original 
message. 

€t' 1 O 
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Eunice Kirby 

From: John Rattle 

Sent: 01 November 2010 11:45 

To: Eunice Kirby 

Cc: Mike Granville; Martin Humphreys; James Mitchell 

Subject: RE: ECT 301/10 Jonathan Lord MP 

Eunice 

The info is needed to brief the Minister on the issue. 

Deputy Head of Westminster Affairs 

Royal Mail Group 
100 Victoria Embankment 
LONDON 
EC4Y OHQ ...-. ..-.-. - 
Mobex«!_._._ GRO  Mobile:; _GRO 
External Email:F GRO 

1 ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._..._._....._... 

t • - b- 1 1 1 

1 1 • •r• 

Hi John - Mike is speaking to Mandy Talbot in legal about the above case and he will be giving us an 
update on the situation over the next couple of days — can you clarify if you will be replying to Mr Davey or 
you require us to reply from here on both this particular case and the one in respect of Jonathan Djanogly 
MP sent thru on the same day. 
Thanks 
Eunice 

GRO 

The attached case Is the 3'd Horizon related letter we have received today — Mike Granville is speaking to 
legal for feedback on this particular case as the subpostmaster in question is due for sentencing on 11 
November. 

Any feedback/comments you have on any of the 3 cases will be welcomed. 

_# r 
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Post Office Ltd 

n 1st Floor, Bunhill Row Wing, 148 Old Street, 
LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

Postlinea ;_._.__GRO _._., 
i --------- ------------------ ---- --- -- -- ---- ----- -- - 

-G RO
Post Office HR Help 

Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorised review, 
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you 
are not the intended recipient please contact me by 
reply email and destroy all copies of the original 
message. 

1 1 1 
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Eunice Kirby 

• • i 

The attached case is the 3'd Horizon related letter we have received today — Mike Granville is speaking to 
legal for feedback on this particular case as the subpostmaster in question is due for sentencing on 11 
November. 

Any feedback/comments you have on any of the 3 cases will be welcomed. 

Eunice Kirby 
Executive Correspondence Team 

Network 
Post Office Ltd 

n 1st Floor, l3unhill Row Wing, 148 Old Street, 
LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO Postline: s--- GRO 
- --------- ----- --------------- --------- ----- --------- ----- -----, 

GRO 
Post Office HR Help . 

• r •• 

~t~•S LILA .•` 

Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged it formation. Any unauthorised review, 
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. Ifyou 
are not the intended recipient please contact me by 
reply email and destroy all copies of the original 
message. - 
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